

From: Luis Bas ES-NYM [luis.bas@intertek.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 3:53 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Randolph facility File 0052-EX-ST-2004

Good Day John,

I just wanted to ask for the time in the Randolph facility for next week. We need to adjust the time for this project it should end by 2/16/2004.

The reason my initial request was for six months is that we anticipate having possibly two or three additional projects each lasting only a day or two. As you have experience the schedule with my client is very dynamic. During one project, we will expect only one to two days of actual emissions required, however the exact date of the emissions has many variables, so I usually ask for the week or two that we are on site to perform all the other immunity tests.

Keeping this in mind, I did not want to burden you or your colleges with excessive paperwork.

Once again I thank you for all your help in obtaining these licenses. If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Luis M. Bas
Intertek
Totowa, NJ

> The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is
> intended by Intertek for the use of the named individual or entity to
> which it is directed and may contain information that is confidential
> or privileged. If you have received this electronic mail transmission
> in error, please delete it from your system without copying or
> forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email or
> call Intertek at 973-785-9211 ext. 7125 so that the sender's address
> records can be corrected.
>
>